
Carolina Rook 
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Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Planning 
Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:23 AM 
Casey Kulla; Rick Olson; Mary Starrett 
Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Ken Huffer; Christian Boenisch; Stephanie Armstrong 
FW: Planning Commission Vacancy 

P lann ing Commission Chair, Dan Armstrong, sent this in to the pub l ic  comment portion of the Board hearing. 

From: Dan Armstrong 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:05 AM 
To: BOCINFO@CO.YAMHILL .OR.US <BOCINFO@CO.YAMHILL.OR.US> 

Subject: Planning Commission Vacancy 

Good Morning Commissioners, 

Dan Armstrong, I was hoping to be with you this morning to encourage you to fil l  the vacancy in the Yamhill 
County P lanning Commission. 

As you will recall, to fill our previous vacancy a couple months ago, the P lann ing Department received 
nineteen applications which we commissioners ranked one through nineteen. Director Friday tabulated the 

r-"esults and invited the top six to be interviewed by the P lanning Commissioners which we did and then ranked 
the appl icants again. That ranked list of applicants was submitted to the Board and you selected the number 
one applicant and appointed him to the P lann ing Commiss ion .  

Shortly thereafter, another member of the P lanning Commission resigned. P lease fill this vacancy. I suggest 
you select the next ranked applicant from the list of six the P lanning Commission submitted to you. 

The Planning Commission's work in ranking appl icants and then interviewing the top six was very thorough; all 
members asked questions of each candidate and we had a thoughtful discussion prior to ranking them. It was 
a process un l ike any other I have seen in my ten years on the P lann ing Commission. I  don't know how we 
could have done better. 

Thank you, Dan 
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Accepted by Yamhi l l  County 
Board of Commiss ioners on 

/ 1 / 2 o z o  y Boa Order 
20-to #  _  



Yamhill County Membership Application for Advisory Board, Commission or Committee 

Please return this application to the Board of Commissioners' Office: 
Mail: 535  NE 5 St, McMinnville, OR 9 7 1 2 8  •  Location: 434 NE Evans St • Email hintonk@co.vamhillor.us 

Notes: I )  Yamhill County operates under the Oregon Public Records Law. Information contained in this 
application may be released upon proper request. 2) Planning Commissioners are bonded and must file an annual 
statement of economic interest with the Oregon Government Ethics Commission. 3) Fair Board members are 
bonded. 4) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SW AC) applicants serve under ORS 459 .320  Group Designations. 
5) Yamh i l l  County employees arc prohibited from serving on the Hous ing Authority Board per ORS 456.095(3) 

Yamhill County Plann ing Commission 
Name of Advisory Board, Comm ission or Committee 

7-1-2020 

Date 

Applicant's name (please print lark (able_ 

Applicant's occupation Farmer Referred by 
-------------- -------------- 

Mailing address P.O.  Box 808 
box or street address 

Residence address 
street address 

Carlton 
city 

Carlton 
city 

9 7 1 1 1  

zip code 

9 7 1 1 1  

zip code 

Telephone: preferred contact number 503-209-4086 E-mail address markga ibler@gmail.com 

Organizational affiliation 1t applicable 

SWAC applicants list the ORS 459.320 Group Designation :  _ 

Information to assist the Board of Comm issioners in considering your application (the back of this page may be 
used if more space is needed and a resume may be attached): 

I  was born and raised in Yamhi l l County. I currently live in Carlton and have resided there for 
1 9  years. I am marr ied with 3 children . I started farming in my teens, graduated from 
Oregon State University with a degree in Genera l Agriculture and own Meadow Ridge 
Farms, Inc .  For several years I have been involved with the auct ion committee for the 
Yamhill County 4-H and FFA Livestock Auction at the County Fair .  Current ly, I am the 
market beef cha ir and have been the market hog cha ir in the past. I was on the 
Yamh i l l-Car l ton School District Budget Committee for a few years,  while my older ch i ldren 
were in school. 

Yam h il l  Cou n ty  currently has a set of land use rules that work well. Recommendat ions be ing 
made to the Board of Commiss ioners affect the rura l and urban commun ities of Yamhill 
County .  It is important to make these recommendat ions with an open mind and common 
sense approach as to how change affects these commun i ties .  

a 

Apphcont's signaturn � .A� For office use only 

B . 0 . #  
-------- 

Date approved 
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